Mary F Redden

From: Mary F Redden
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 6:11 PM
To: John M Lamerato; Mark F Miller; Lori G Bluhm; 000schilling@ameritech.net; Dane Slater

(djlkslater@aol.com); Mary Kerwin (marykerwin5@hotmail.com); Maureen M. McGinnis
(mmcginnis@dmcginnis.com); mfhowryl@umich.edu; rbeltram@wideopenwest.com; Wade
Fleming; wade.fleming@proforma.com

Subject: Management's Responses to Council's Questions on Tonight's Agenda

Attachments: M.024 Susan Leirstein re Building Insp Services RFP-COT 09-49.pdf; Golf Course
Submittal.pdf; Midwest Landscape RFP docs.pdf

H-04 — Building Department Services — Safe Built of Michigan

Council Member Robin Beltramini’'s Questions:

From the memo — You gave a summary of the current personnel proposal, but we have never seen anything
in writing. Please forward a copy of that to us.
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What might be an “emergency situation” potentially requiring additional costs?
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From the contract — First, correct the City of Troy zip code.

Sec. 2.3—reads “. . .designate additional compensation. . .” | believe this would be better stated to “. .
.designate any changes in compensation. . .” which would allow for decreases as well as increases.

| have a concern regarding the additional 5% being applied to the whole subsequent year as opposed to the
portion of any given year over $1,000,000. There is no incentive to collect evenly or efficiently. Once the
contractor can meet that $1,000,000 threshold before June 30—and there are a number of strategies, not all
completely acceptable—the additional 5% is good on a whole next year. Where is the City’s interest in this?
Surely it is not the 5% for the next year when there is no guarantee that any subsequent year will be as good
or better than a previous year, particularly when fees can be collected at the last minute.




Sec. 3.3—typos: second line “. . .which as fee. .." Next line, delete one of the commas.

This section does not speak to the situation where a fee might be collected. It would seem to me that if a fee
was collected and additional work had to be performed, the fee would not be part of the 80/20 or 75/25
calculation.

Sec. 3.5—delete the first “shall.”

Sec. 4.5 and 4.6 and Sec. 17.11 and 17.12—add space between paragraphs

Sec. 4.11—makes Safe Built employees available only for actions instituted by the City. Those employees
need to be available for those cases where the action is against the City, as well. Additionally, in the Exhibits,
such time is limited to 16 hours per action. Depending upon the case, that may, or may not be adequate when
looking at testimony and document preparation time.

Sec. 5.2—1 believe this needs to read “and” instead of “or” for submission of oral and written complaints.
Additionally, in the Safe Built submittal it is stated that there will be two attempts at resolution before involving
the City building official. | would think that we would want to know more promptly than that. Since the
submittal documents are part of the contract, we would want to address such a discrepancy directly.

Sec. 5.3—"inspectors” in the third line should be possessive.

When speaking of the performance reviews and their timing, | believe it would be a good idea to allow
ourselves the flexibility to review anytime we felt it necessary—for whatever reason. There is no sentence in
this document that allows us such flexibility.

Sec. 6.1—Private property need not be an option except at the direction of the City. They are representing us,
need to coordinate with other departments, need to be handy.




Sec. 6.3—typos: “acknowledges” in the third line and in line six “times”.

Sec. 7.2—Why are we allowing 15 days before a vehicle must be returned? It seems overly generous.
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Sec. 7.3—typo:

This also would be an excellent opportunity to insert in these rental agreements that there will be no smoking in
the vehicle and no cell phone use while the engine is running. We can require more of these sorts of
contracts.

.. .shall insure those vehicles”.

Sec. 10.0—Since we are developing the “joint” identification for the automobiles, might it be prudent for the
same identifier be used on the Safe Built letterhead for Troy matters?

Sec. 11.1—typo: last sentence “provided”.

Sec. 12.1—The section on automobile liability and insurance does not speak to any personal vehicle that might
be used by an employee in fulfillment of these responsibilities. | don’t see anything in the submittal documents
that would prohibit such an arrangement. Therefore, | would like to see us address such a situation in the
contract.

General concern—Although the submittal documents tell of a desire to think about hiring current City of Troy
personnel, they also speak to needing only approximately five people and list that many people already




qualified on Safe Built Michigan staff. Therefore, | see no actual evidence of a desire to consider our
employees at all, let alone in a primary manner. Seems disingenuous.

Comment/concerns re the submittal documents, in addition to those addressed through contract comments —
In the answers to the organizational questionnaire: Q. 3 response was a total of all Safe Built employees, not
noted as just Safe Built Michigan. Michigan personnel is a much smaller number. | just want to have a
clarification.

Scope of Services document—In the review schedule, there is no second opportunity for residential plan
discussion. The Zucker report offers a recommendation of not only a second discussion, if necessary, but a
third. Also in the review schedule is the desire for up to 20 days to review large commercial plans. This delay
beyond recommendations will only add to any non-competitive perception contracting these services could
induce.

The sample plan review letters—They have a boiler-plate first page, the tone of which | find to be
unacceptable. It contains irrelevant information, because of its boiler-plate format and is written in a dictatorial,
“screaming” tone with so much underlined and bolded. This is not good customer service, in my mind and
definitely not the tone that our clients have come to expect.

Exhibit D—Speaks to issuing “Dangerous Building Notices” for vehicles and fire damaged buildings. What
about the other kinds of dangerous buildings? Will they not notice those as well? Are we confident that
“enforcing all City of Troy ordinances” covers this?

General question: The original Safe Built Michigan proposal was given at 75% of permit fees and an hourly
rate. What was added when the plan became “turnkey” and rate moved to 80%? | see no change in the
hourly rates, nor any change contractually for services from the original proposal, but our cost went up.

roposal Inciude:

Council Member Martin Howrylak’s Questions:

Please provide a copy of the building department's submittal to management.




How much was for salary/benefits for how many employees?

Was the employee submittal to retain all the current employees or just the number needed to do the reduced
workload?

How much for overhead was allocated in the submittal? What is the overhead breakout? Does it include cost
for gas which the private company gets free when it leases the vehicles? How much for utilities and were these
utilities included in the employees' submittal?

How much is the City expected to pay for the non permit fee work we have the company do? Do we have an
estimate based on what staff currently does for the non permit fee work? Will it be a few thousand or will it be a
$100,0007?

In the contract, for permits already issued but not completed, the private company will get paid to complete but
paid an hourly basis. Can
this total expense to the City exceed 80% of the permit fee?

As written it can. If limited to 80% of the fee, will it be prorated, i.e., if half the work has already been done, can
they still get the full 80% of the permit fee and possibly more if they get paid on an hourly basis or half of the
80%7?

What is the expected total cost to the City for the two Housing and Zoning Inspector positions?

Why is the City not being reimbursed for utilities by the contractor?




Since the City is still processing payments and fees, why is there not a fee to the contactor for handling of
payments?

What are some examples in section 3.3 where the City may need to pay additional fees?

How many individuals currently staff the Building Department? How does this compare to the number of staff
that the contractor will provide?

Please compare schedule J to all equipment currently in use by the Building Department? Please note what
items will not be used by the contractor.

Why is the City responsible for all maintenance of all items and equipment to be used by the contractor? Why
are we not being reimbursed for our costs to maintain this equipment?

Why is there no requirement that the contractor hire a certain number of current staff? The continuity of staff is
certainly something that we should desire.

Mayor Louise Schilling’s Questions:

In reviewing the agenda for tonight's meeting | did not find the City employee's bid data for privatization of the
Building Department. Please provide that data to Council.

Regarding privatization of departments on future agendas: May Council receive the data regarding bids by the
employees if submitted?

H-06 — Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award — Golf Course
Operations

Mayor Louise Schilling’s Questions:

In reviewing the agenda for tonight's meeting | did not find the City employee's bid data for privatization of the
golf course operations. Please provide that data to Council.

Council Member Martin Howrylak’s Questions:




How much will the City need to pay Kosch for early termination of the contract, as per section 19?

Please provide a copy of the proposal from Midwest Landscape.




